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INSTITUTION COMMITMENT FORM

Applicants must complete this form when submitting a Florida Postsecondary Comprehensive Transition Program (FPCTP) grant proposal to the Florida Center for Students with Unique Abilities at UCF. Please complete and return this form with your proposal as indicated in the Request for Proposals. Proposal will not be reviewed without signature of authorized institutional official on page 3. 
  SECTION A: Institution Information 

	Legal name of institution
	Click or tap here to enter text.

	Address
	Click or tap here to enter text.

	City, state, zip
	Click or tap here to enter text.

	Federal employer ID number (EIN)

Click or tap here to enter text.
	DUNS or DUNS+4 number
Click or tap here to enter text.
	Congressional district/s

Click or tap here to enter text.

	Institution Parent Entity Legal Name 

(if applicable)
	Click or tap here to enter text.

	Institution Parent Entity Address
	Click or tap here to enter text.

	Parent entity congressional district
Click or tap here to enter text.
	Parent entity DUNS or DUNS+4 number
Click or tap here to enter text.
	Parent entity ID number (EIN)
Click or tap here to enter text.

	Institution’s FPCTP grant proposal contact
Click or tap here to enter text.
	Grant proposal contact telephone # 
Click or tap here to enter text.
	Grant proposal contact email address

Click or tap here to enter text.

	Proposal/Project Title

	Click or tap here to enter text.


  SECTION B: Certifications

1. Is the institution registered in the System for Award Management (SAM) (formerly the Central Contractor Registration)?
Yes  ☐  
No  ☐ 
2. Debarment and Suspension
Is the institution’s program contact or any other employee or student participating in this project debarred, suspended or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in State or Federal assistance programs or activities?
Yes  ☐ 
No  ☐
The institution’s authorized official certifies that it: (answer all questions below)
Is  ☐
is not  ☐ 
presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, or declared ineligible for award of State or Federal contracts.
Is  ☐
is not  ☐
presently indicted for, or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government   entity.

Has  ☐ 
has not  ☐ 
within three (3) years preceding this proposal submission, been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) contract or subcontract; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes relating to the submission of offers; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements or receiving stolen property.
Has  ☐ 
has not  ☐ 
within three (3) years preceding this offer, had one or more contracts terminated for default by any federal agency.
3.
Retention of Records
The institution’s authorized official certifies that the institution maintains the appropriate accounting functions to manage externally-funded grants and contracts and adheres to specific requirements to manage and retain personnel, accounting, and general administration records as specified in Florida’s General Records Schedules, such as GS1-SL and GS5.

SECTION C: Conflict of Interest 

4.
Conflict of Interest Certification (check the appropriate box)
☐
The Institution has an active and enforced COI policy that is consistent with the provisions of FS §112.313. The institution further certifies that, to the best of its knowledge, all financial disclosures have been made related to the activities that may be funded by or through a resulting agreement, and required by its conflict of interest policy; and all identified conflicts of interest have or will have been satisfactorily managed, reduced, or eliminated in accordance with the institution’s conflict of interest policy prior to the expenditure of any funds under any resultant agreement.

☐
The Institution has an active and enforced conflict of interest policy that is consistent with the provisions of 42 CFR 50, Subpart F and 45 CFR 94, "Responsibility of Applicants for Promoting Objectivity in Research." The institution further certifies that, to the best of its knowledge, all financial disclosures have been made related to the activities that may be funded by or through a resulting agreement, and required by its conflict of interest policy; and all identified conflicts of interest have or will have been satisfactorily managed, reduced, or eliminated in accordance with the institution’s conflict of interest policy prior to the expenditure of any funds under any resultant agreement.
☐
The Institution does not have an active or enforced conflict of interest policy hereby agree(s) to comply with the University of Central Florida’s policies and procedures (available at http://www.coi.ucf.edu) relating to financial conflicts of interest. In accordance with this commitment, each person identified as responsible for the designing, conducting, or reporting work in this project will submit a conflict of interest disclosure form prior to the expenditure of funds and complete CITI conflict of interest training within 30 calendar days of agreement execution.
  SECTION D: Audit Status 

5.
Audit Status
The institution received a single or program-specific audit for the last fiscal year in accordance with 2 CFR 200 Subpart F.
Yes  ☐
No  ☐ 
a. Most recent fiscal year (FY) completed: FY  Click or tap here to enter text.
b. Were any audit findings reported?
Yes  ☐
No  ☐
If YES, list the audit finding(s): Click or tap here to enter text.
  SECTION E: Project Information                                                                                                                                              
6.
Will research with Human Subjects be involved in this project?
Yes ☐
No ☐
If yes, Determination of Exemption or IRB Approval Date:
IRB Protocol Number:
Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.
If YES, a copy of the determination of exemption or IRB approval must be provided to the FCSUA contact listed on the submission instructions before an award may be issued. If not attached to your proposal, obtain approval as required and forward these documents to the FCSUA contact.
a)
Have all key personnel involved in the project completed human subjects training?
Yes  ☐
No  ☐
7.
If human subjects are involved in this project, does the institution have a Federal Wide Assurance Number?
Yes  ☐
No  ☐
FWA Number:  Click or tap here to enter text.
8.
Is Cost Sharing provided?
Yes  ☐
No  ☐ 
If yes, amount: $ Click or tap here to enter text.
Cost sharing is not required. However, if institutional cost share is provided, enter the amount and include it in the budget, budget justification, and the proposal narrative.
  SECTION G:  APPROVAL                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
The information, certifications, and representations within this Institution Commitment Form have been read, signed, and made by an authorized official of the institution. The appropriate programmatic and administrative personnel involved in this application are aware of the stipulations regarding institutional responsibilities and student eligibility in the FPCTP Act and provided in the FPCTP Request for Proposals, and are prepared to adhere to such, as well as all other applicable institution, state, and Federal policies relevant to this program. Any work performed and/or expenses incurred prior to execution of a project agreement are at the institution’s own risk.



Signature of Institution’s Authorized Official
Date
 
Print Name and Title of Authorized Official

Telephone
Email address


